
CENWK-PM-MM (Rope)





8 May 2002

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

PROJECT: 
Child Development Center (CDC), Ft. Riley

SUBJECT: 
Organized Site Visit Meeting Notes

TIME & PLACE:
7 May 02, 1000 hrs,. Ft Riley, Building 337

1.   Attachment 1 is the sign-in sheet.  Presentation overheads are Attachment 2.  See .pdf files)

2.  The meeting was conducted by the Project Manager, Clif Rope, of the Kansas City District.  Noted during the presentation was the information that all commercial deliveries shall go through the Gate 12, 12h Street gate at K-18.  Although mentioned on the meeting agenda slide, evaluation factors were not presented or discussed.

3.  Questions: 

· Regarding the "Target Ceiling" (reference Section 00100):  Have the funds provided to the District?

· Answer:  The project cannot be advertised unless the funds are available.  
· The Specs require a government construction trailer and equipment, such as computers.  We can save $5,000 to $10,000 by deleting this requirement.  Will the Government consider deleting this requirement?

· Answer provided by Mark Schuler:  No, the Government does not wish to delete this requirement.

· Will a copy of the sign-up sheet be posted on the web-site?

· Answer:  Yes.  It is part of the meeting notes.

· Are we accepting changes to the building floor plan?

· Answer:  Please refer to Section 01013, paragraphs 1.2 and 1.3.  The floor plan provided in the solicitation is a guide, but it is unlikely that significant changes will be acceptable.

· How much borrow is available on Post?  Enough for the entire project?  

· Answer:  Enough baorrow is available for the entire project.

· Do we know how much passenger vehicle and school bus parking needs to be maintained for the Youth Activity Center during construction?   This will affect the size and location of our laydown area.  

· Answer:  Contractors will need to provide a minimum of 25 parking spaces.  No bus parking is required, however, a bus transfer zone (pick-up/drop-off) is required.  Buses will not remain on site during the period of construction. 
· Can the site layout change during design? 

· Answer:   Yes.  Please refer to Section 01013, paragraphs 1.2 and 1.3: However, force protection requirements (setback distances) and relationship (distance and elevation) to the YAC must be maintained.  Site plan revisions (if acceptable to the Government) are encouraged, to reduce earthwork costs.  
· Will the Government consider increasing the Technical Proposal (Volume 1) page limitation to 50 pages?  The resumes and Design and Construction Experience Forms are taking up a lot of pages. 

· Answer:  No.  The Specific Personnel Resumes and Design and Construction Experience Forms are not included in the page limitation.  Please refer to Section 00110, paragraph 2. 

· Can we include pictures of our completed projects in the Proposal?

· Answer:   Yes.  We assume that these will be attachments to the Design and Construction Experience forms, which are included in an appendix and not subject to the page limitation.  
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